
 
 

 

 
RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS 
Á: 
Parks Canada Agency 
1300 - 635 8 Ave SW 
Calgary, AB T2P3M3 
 
Bid Fax: 1-866-246-6893  
 
AMENDMENT / 
MODIFICATION 002  
 
Tender To: Parks Canada Agency 
We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the 
Queen in right of Canada, in accordance 
with the terms and conditions set out 
herein, referred to herein or attached 
hereto, the goods, services, and 
construction listed herein and on any 
attached sheets at the price(s) set out 
therefor. 
 
Soumission aux: l’Agence Parcs 
Canada 
Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à 
Sa Majesté la Reine du Chef du Canada, 
aux conditions énoncées ou incluses par 
référence dans la présente at aux annexes 
ci-jointes, les biens, services et 
construction énumérés ici et sur toute 
feuille ci-annexée, au(x) prix indiqué(s). 
 
 
Comments - Commentaries 
  
 
Vendor/Firm Name and Address 
Raison sociale et adresse du 
fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 
 
 
Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution 
 
Parks Canada Agency 
Suite 1300 
635 – 8 Ave SW 
Calgary, AB T2P3M3 
 

 Title-Sujet  
RFSO – Cleaning Supplies – Jasper National Park, AB  

Solicitation No. -  No. de l’invitation 
5P420-17-5201/A 

Date: 
October 3, 2017 

GETS Reference No. – No de 
reference de SEAG 
PW-17-00792400 

Amendment No. - N° de la 
modif. 
002 

Solicitation Closes: 

at – á 
02:00 PM 

on – le  
October 11, 2017 

Time Zone - Fuseau horaire 
MDT - HAR 

F.O.B. - F.A.B. 
Plant-Usine:           Destination:           Other-Autre:  

Address Inquiries to: - Adresser toute demande de renseignements à : 

Sarah Alexander  (sarah.alexander@pc.gc.ca) 

Telephone No. - No de téléphone 
  
(403) 292-4738 

Fax No. – No de FAX: 
 
1-866-246-6893 

Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction: 
Destinations des biens, services et construction: 
 
See Herein – Voir ici 

 
TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER (type or print) 

 
 
 
Vendor/Firm Name 
 
 
 
Address - Adresse 
 
 
 
Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm 
Nom de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/ de 
l’entrepreneur  
 
 
Titale - Titre 
 
Telephone No. - N° de telephone:      
 
Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur:      
 
 
 

 

Signature Date 
 

 

mailto:sarah.alexander@pc.gc.ca
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Amendment 02 
 
This amendment is being raised to extend the bid closing date and respond to questions submitted in 
response to solicitation 5P420-17-5201/A.  
 
  
A. BID CLOSING DATE 
 
The closing date for tender 5P420-17-5201/A, titled RFSO – Cleaning Supplies – Jasper National Park, 
AB, is extended from October 10, 2017 until October 11, 2017 at 2:00PM Mountain Daylight Time 
(MDT). 
 

 
 

B. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS  
 
Q1. Are we able to substitute The 2 below chemicals with chemicals of equal or superior capabilities? 
  

9 Cleaner - Eliminator 42 
10 Cleaner - Eliminator 42 

 
A1. The products would have to be of the same quality and standard as the requested product. 
 
Q2. Will the dispensers require installation?  
 
A2. Dispensers are not required. 
 
Q3.  For line # 18, what is the preferred colour: black or clear tint?   
  
A3.  Black 
 
Q4.  For line Item 19 – the information reads, “10-20 gallon.”  What is the strength, colour and case 

quantity? 
 
  A4. Colour: Grey. 4 per case. Current product: Rubbermaid untouchable square (23gallon) 
 

Q5.  For Items #9 & 10 the price requested is “per litre”. As various chemicals come with different 
dilution ratios the price per concentrated liter would also vary and the ready to use cost would be 
true price of the product. To ensure fairness in evaluation, can we advise the price per end user 
cost in diluted liters? 

  
A5. Yes, please price this item per end user cost in diluted litres. 

 
Q6.  For Line # 58 & 59, what is the number of rolls per case? 

 
A6. Rolls per case does not matter in the evaluation. We have generally received cases between 12 

and 24 rolls depending on manufacturer 
 

Q7.  For Item #10, can you confirm if this is a 205 litre container or an error and should be 20L 
container? As our vendors offer such disinfectants in 20L container typically. 

 
A7. This is correct, the product we are requesting is offered in a 205l container 

 
Q8.  1.2.1 Delivery location, Jasper National Park: all washrooms, Kitchen Shelters and Picnic area’s 
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Are the deliveries of items to multiple locations or as indicated on Annex B- Basis of Payment one delivery 
location to #1 Compound Road Jasper, AB? 
 
A8. The Basis of Payment information is correct, there is one delivery location #1 Compound RD. 

Jasper, AB 
 
Q9.  Due to the expense of delivery in more remote locations of the National Park, would Parks Canada 

consider a minimum order total? 
 
A9. There will be only one delivery point. 
Q10.  3.1. Offer Preparation Instructions - Section I Financial Offer, Section II – Certifications 
 
Should we include a Technical Offer?  Part 4 Evaluation Procedures 4.1 (a) indicates that the evaluation 
will be based on technical and financial criteria. How will the technical portion be weighted? 
 
A10. No, you do not need to include a Technical Offer. Basis of selection will be based on SACC 

Manual Clause M0220T. 
 
Q11.  Annex B, Basis of Payment 
 
Item d) Offers shall be evaluated based by totalling the extended prices of tables 1+2+3. Are tables 2 and 
3 the option year 1 and option year 2? 
 
A11. Yes, 2 and 3 are the next two years. Offers shall be evaluated based on Total Cost Year 1 + 

Option Year 1 Marked-Up Price + Option Year 2 Marked-Up Price. 
 
Q12.  Can we offer substitutions/alternative products? 

 
A12. The products would have to be of the same quality and standard as the requested product  

 
Q13.  Is Annex B available in excel. 
 
A13. No, we do not have Annex B in Excel format 
 
Q14.  Please advise manufacturer brand and part number for the below products; regarding the 

dispenser items #11,12,13,45,60 & 61 could you advise what is currently on the wall? 
 
A14. Bidders can supply any brand as long as it meets the specifications outlined. Brands and models 

listed below are current products only and does not indicate this same brand is requested.  
 
Item 
no. Description Requested Unit Format 

2 Black Ash Shovel  
Great West Metal #03456 1 

9 Cleaner - Eliminator 42 
Sci-Tech Engineered Chemicals 4 Litre 

10 Cleaner - Eliminator 42 
Sci-Tech Engineered Chemicals 205 litre 

11 
Dispenser - Universal Paper Towel Dispenser, accepting of all standard single 
fold and roll towels; Front loading is preferred. 
Frost Roll and Single fold dispenser part # 101 

approx. Size should be: width 26cm 
(10 1/2"), depth - 17 cm (6 3/4"), 
height -24 cm (9 1/2"); should be 
welded 20 to 22 gauge steel 
construction. 

12 Dispenser for foaming skin cleansers; 
Not currently in use 1 L 
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13 Dispenser for Hand soap, compact design to be wall mounted; 
Triad 50 oz 9356 To hold liquid hand soap 

16 Foaming Skin Cleanser 
Not currently in use 1L cartridge 

17 Garbage bags, green/black 
Pur value #334048 

22" X 24", min. 59 mil strength, min 
roll size 20 bags/roll, max roll size 
100 bags/roll 

18 Garbage bags, perforated 
Pur value x-strong #334034 

30 x 38 min 1.5 mil strength, min 
200 - max 500 per/ case 

31 Hand sanitizer - pump Instant hand sanitizer dispenser 
Purell NXT dispenser sku 2120-06 5 1/8 x 4d x 10 h, 1000 ml 

32 Hand Sanitizer Refills compatible for Purell hand sanitizer dispensing unit  
SKU 2156-08-CAN00 1 litre size 

34 Hand Soap  
Pink Pearl 3.78 litre bottle 

36 Mask, surgical 
Not currently in use 1 

40 Mop bucket Wring Easy galvanised metal  
Great West Metal# 20143 9 L (2Gal) 

45 Toilet paper dispenser large roll stainless  
Bobrick B-2892 9' rolls dual roll style 

46 Paper Towel Rolls, natural colour (not bleached white), ecologo certified 
Cascade 

1 ply, 7.5 inch wide, 205-250 
continuous feet 

47 Paper Towel, natural colour, ecologo, single interfold 
GP Envision 

9 1/8" X 10 1/4", max 250 sheets 
per package, max 20 packages per 
case 

58 Toilet paper, ecologo certified 
 pur value 

1 ply, 1000 sheet rolls, 4" by 4" 
sheets 

59 Toilet paper - ecologo certified 
Tork 

1 ply, 9" roll, 2" centre, must be at 
least 1000' per roll 

60 Toilet paper roll holder – metal  
Bobrick b-265 Quick ship Classic series Holds 2 rolls 

61 Toilet paper dispenser large roll plastic  
Tork 9” Twin bath tissue Jumbo roll dispenser part #56tr 9” rolls, dual roll style 

63 Stainless Steel cleaner/polisher 
Not currently in use 4L 

 

Q15.  Can you confirm that column D – ‘Estimated Usage’ is based on Column F –“firm Unit Price as per 
requested format’ I.e Item number #58 is 50,000 rolls? 

A15.  Yes, that is correct. That number is rolls. 

Q16.  Annex B item F identifies that one standing offer may be issued as a result of this request.  Will 
Parks Canada piecemeal and issue several standing offers, where several suppliers have certain 
portions of the business? 

 
A16.  Offerors must be able to supply each item on the list as one Standing Offer will be issued.  
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All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 


